
1 
 

 

 

Directory of 

Online State Archives 

Holdings Catalogs 

 

Compiled by Michael Hait, CG 

michael.hait@hotmail.com 
http://www.haitfamilyresearch.com 

 
November 2011 

 

 
 

Alabama Department of Archives and History 

“Search Our Collections” : http://www.archives.alabama.gov/searchcoll.html 

 

Alaska State Archives 

The Alaska State Archives does not have an online catalog of its holdings. It does 

provide instructions on how to request research directly from the Archives : 

http://www.archives.state.ak.us/genealogy/genealogy.html 

 

Arizona State Library, History and Archives Division (The Arizona State 

Archives) 

“Finding Aids and Inventories in the Arizona State Archives” : 

http://www.lib.az.us/archives/finding_aids_and_inventories.aspx 

“State and Local Government Records” : http://www.lib.az.us/archives/state-and-

local.aspx 

“Manuscript Collections” : http://www.lib.az.us/archives/manuscript_collections.aspx 

http://www.archives.alabama.gov/searchcoll.html
http://www.archives.state.ak.us/genealogy/genealogy.html
http://www.lib.az.us/archives/finding_aids_and_inventories.aspx
http://www.lib.az.us/archives/state-and-local.aspx
http://www.lib.az.us/archives/state-and-local.aspx
http://www.lib.az.us/archives/manuscript_collections.aspx
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Arkansas History Commission 

“Catalog of Arkansas Resources and Archival Treasures” : http://www.ark-

ives.com/documenting/ 

“Arkansas Records Catalog” provides access to archival records at archives, libraries, 

and museums throughout the state: http://www.ark-cat.com/ 

 

California State Archives 

“Minerva Online Catalog: The Online Catalog for the California State Archives” : 

http://minerva.sos.ca.gov/ 

 

Colorado State Archives 

“General Resources & Collection Descriptions” : 

http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/resource.html 

“Family History Page” : http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/geneal.htm 

“Holdings” : http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/holding.html 

 

Connecticut State Archives (Connecticut State Library) 

“State Archives Finding Aids” : http://www.cslib.org/archives/FAIndexes/ 

“Guide to the Archives in the Connecticut State Library” : 

http://www.cslib.org/archives/archivesguide.pdf 

 

Delaware Public Archives 

“Online Guide to the Collections” : 

http://archives.delaware.gov/collections/guideintro.shtml 

 

District of Columbia Archives 

The D. C. Archives does not have an online catalog of its holdings. For more 

information, see http://os.dc.gov/os/cwp/view,a,1207,q,585889.asp. 

 

State Archives of Florida 

“State Archives of Florida Online Catalog” : 

http://dlis.dos.state.fl.us/barm/rediscovery/default.asp 

 

Georgia Archives 

“Finding Aids @ Georgia Archives: Online Descriptive Inventories for Government 

Records Series” : http://find.sos.state.ga.us/archon/ 

“Georgia Archives GIL (Online Catalog)” : 

http://www.sos.ga.gov/archives/what_do_we_have/gil.htm 

“County Records Microfilm Index” : http://cdm.sos.state.ga.us/cdm4/countycards.php 

http://www.ark-ives.com/documenting/
http://www.ark-ives.com/documenting/
http://www.ark-cat.com/
http://minerva.sos.ca.gov/
http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/resource.html
http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/geneal.htm
http://www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/holding.html
http://www.cslib.org/archives/FAIndexes/
http://www.cslib.org/archives/archivesguide.pdf
http://archives.delaware.gov/collections/guideintro.shtml
http://os.dc.gov/os/cwp/view,a,1207,q,585889.asp
http://dlis.dos.state.fl.us/barm/rediscovery/default.asp
http://find.sos.state.ga.us/archon/
http://www.sos.ga.gov/archives/what_do_we_have/gil.htm
http://cdm.sos.state.ga.us/cdm4/countycards.php


3 
 

Hawai`i State Archives 

“Search the Catalog” : http://archives1.dags.hawaii.gov:8000/cgi-bin/koha/opac-

main.pl 

 

Idaho State Archives (Idaho State Historical Society) 

“Our Collections” : http://history.idaho.gov/archives-collections 

 

Illinois State Archives 

“Holdings of the Illinois State Archives” : 

http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/archives/collections.html 

 

Indiana State Archives 

“Collections” : http://www.in.gov/icpr/2722.htm 

 

State Archives of Iowa (State Historical Society of Iowa) 

“State Archives Holdings” : http://www.iowahistory.org/archives/holdings/index.html 

 

Kansas State Archives Division (Kansas Historical Society) 

“Archives Catalog” : http://www.kshs.org/p/archives-catalog/16432 

 

Kentucky Department for Libraries and Archives, Archives Research Room 

“KDLA Catalog” : http://kdla.kyvl.org/vwebv/searchBasic?sk=en_US 

 

Louisiana State Archives 

The Louisiana State Archives is undertaking an ongoing project to make finding aids 

available online. Hard copies of finding aids are available to researchers at the Louisiana 

State Archives Research Library reference desk if they are not yet online. 

“Finding Aids” : http://www.sos.la.gov/tabid/642/Default.aspx 

 

Maine State Archives 

“Maine Archives Interactive” : https://www.maine.gov/online/archives/ 

“Research at the Archives” : http://www.maine.gov/sos/arc/research/index.html 

 

Maryland State Archives 

“Guide to Government Records” : http://guide.mdsa.net/ 

“Guide to Special Collections” : 

http://speccol.mdarchives.state.md.us/msa/speccol/catalog/cfm/index.cfm 

 

Massachusetts Archives 

“Collections” : http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arccol/colidx.htm 

http://archives1.dags.hawaii.gov:8000/cgi-bin/koha/opac-main.pl
http://archives1.dags.hawaii.gov:8000/cgi-bin/koha/opac-main.pl
http://history.idaho.gov/archives-collections
http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/archives/collections.html
http://www.in.gov/icpr/2722.htm
http://www.iowahistory.org/archives/holdings/index.html
http://www.kshs.org/p/archives-catalog/16432
http://kdla.kyvl.org/vwebv/searchBasic?sk=en_US
http://www.sos.la.gov/tabid/642/Default.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/online/archives/
http://www.maine.gov/sos/arc/research/index.html
http://guide.mdsa.net/
http://speccol.mdarchives.state.md.us/msa/speccol/catalog/cfm/index.cfm
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arccol/colidx.htm
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Archives of Michigan 

“ANSWER: The Library of Michigan's Online Catalog (Archives of Michigan Collection)” 

: http://35.8.7.98/search~S34 

 

Minnesota State Archives 

“State Archives Collection” : http://www.mnhs.org/collections/archives/archives.htm 

 

Mississippi State Archives 

“Mississippi Archives Online Collection” : http://zed.mdah.state.ms.us/ 

 

Missouri State Archives 

“Research Room” : http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/resources.asp 

“County Records on Microfilm” : 

http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/county/croll.asp 

 

Montana Historical Society 

“The Montana Shared Catalog: Montana Historical Society Research Center” : 

http://mtscprod.msl.mt.gov/uhtbin/cgisirsi/?ps=ls2yow3oLT/MT-

HIST/325900024/60/1180/X 

“Collections” : http://mhs.mt.gov/research/library/collections.asp 

 

Nebraska State Historical Society 

“Search Collections” : http://www.nebraskahistory.org/databases/index.shtml 

 

Nevada State Library and Archives 

“Archival Records” : 

http://nsla.nevadaculture.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=581&Ite

mid=418 

 

New Hampshire Division of Archives and Records Management 

“Archival Holdings” : http://www.sos.nh.gov/archives/archival.html 

“Publications and Collections” : http://www.sos.nh.gov/archives/publcoll.html 

 

New Jersey State Archives 

“Catalogued Holdings” : http://www.state.nj.us/state/darm/links/catalog.html 

 

New Mexico Archives and Historical Services Division 

“Heritage: The Online Catalog for the New Mexico State Archives” : 

http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/archives/gencat_cover.htm 

 

http://35.8.7.98/search~S34
http://www.mnhs.org/collections/archives/archives.htm
http://zed.mdah.state.ms.us/
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/resources.asp
http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/county/croll.asp
http://mtscprod.msl.mt.gov/uhtbin/cgisirsi/?ps=ls2yow3oLT/MT-HIST/325900024/60/1180/X
http://mtscprod.msl.mt.gov/uhtbin/cgisirsi/?ps=ls2yow3oLT/MT-HIST/325900024/60/1180/X
http://mhs.mt.gov/research/library/collections.asp
http://www.nebraskahistory.org/databases/index.shtml
http://nsla.nevadaculture.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=581&Itemid=418
http://nsla.nevadaculture.org/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=581&Itemid=418
http://www.sos.nh.gov/archives/archival.html
http://www.sos.nh.gov/archives/publcoll.html
http://www.state.nj.us/state/darm/links/catalog.html
http://www.nmcpr.state.nm.us/archives/gencat_cover.htm
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New York State Archives 

“Excelsior: Online Scholars’ Portal” : 

http://nysl.nysed.gov/uhtbin/cgisirsi/?ps=vJURLFShw8/ARCHIVES/251880074/60/5

02/X 

“Finding Aid Search” : http://iarchives.nysed.gov/xtf/search? 

“Research Topics” : http://www.archives.nysed.gov/a/research/res_topics.shtml 

 

North Carolina State Archives 

“MARS: Manuscript and Archives Reference System” : 

http://mars.archives.ncdcr.gov/BasicSearch.aspx 

“Online Finding Aids” : http://www.archives.ncdcr.gov/ead/default.htm 

 

North Dakota State Archives (State Historical Society of North Dakota) 

“ODIN: Online Dakota Information Network” : http://www.odinlibrary.org/hnd 

“Archives - Local Government” : http://history.nd.gov/archives/whatlocalgov.html 

“Archives & Manuscripts” : 

http://history.nd.gov/archives/whatarchivesmanuscripts.html 

“Archives - State Agencies” : http://history.nd.gov/archives/whatstateagencies.html 

 

Ohio Historical Society Archives/Library 

“Records Series Finding Aids” : 

http://www.ohiohistory.org/resource/statearc/agencies/ 

“Online Collection Catalog” : http://www.ohiohistory.org/occ/menu.htm 

 

Oklahoma State Archives and Records Management Divisions (Oklahoma 

Department of Libraries) 

No full catalog of the Archives’ holdings was located. Please feel free to contact the 

author to update this information. See “State Archives Collection Highlights” : 

http://www.odl.state.ok.us/oar/archives/collections.htm 

 

Oregon State Archives 

“Archival Records” : http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/records/index.html 

“Oregon Historical County Records Guide” : 

http://www.sos.state.or.us/archives/pages/records/local/county/index.html 

“State Agency Records” : http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/records/state/index.html 

 
  

http://nysl.nysed.gov/uhtbin/cgisirsi/?ps=vJURLFShw8/ARCHIVES/251880074/60/502/X
http://nysl.nysed.gov/uhtbin/cgisirsi/?ps=vJURLFShw8/ARCHIVES/251880074/60/502/X
http://iarchives.nysed.gov/xtf/search?
http://www.archives.nysed.gov/a/research/res_topics.shtml
http://mars.archives.ncdcr.gov/BasicSearch.aspx
http://www.archives.ncdcr.gov/ead/default.htm
http://www.odinlibrary.org/hnd
http://history.nd.gov/archives/whatlocalgov.html
http://history.nd.gov/archives/whatarchivesmanuscripts.html
http://history.nd.gov/archives/whatstateagencies.html
http://www.ohiohistory.org/resource/statearc/agencies/
http://www.ohiohistory.org/occ/menu.htm
http://www.odl.state.ok.us/oar/archives/collections.htm
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/records/index.html
http://www.sos.state.or.us/archives/pages/records/local/county/index.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/records/state/index.html
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Pennsylvania State Archives 

“Collections of the Pennsylvania State Archives” : 

http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/about_the_archives/3177/f

inding_aids_for_collections/382910 

“Record Groups at the Pennsylvania State Archives” : 

http://www.phmc.state.pa.us/bah/dam/rg/index.htm 

 

Rhode Island State Archives 

The Rhode Island State Archives does not appear to have made any catalog or finding 

aids for their holdings available online. See http://sos.ri.gov/archives/. 

 

South Carolina Department of Archives and History 

“Records Held at the SC Archives” : http://archives.sc.gov/records.htm 

“South Carolina Archives Summary Guide to Holdings” : 

http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/guide/guide.htm 

“Information about Records at the SC Archives” : http://archives.sc.gov/information/ 

 

State Archives of the South Dakota State Historical Society 

“Online Resources” : http://history.sd.gov/Archives/researchers.aspx 

“County Guides” : http://history.sd.gov/Archives/Data/County/default.aspx 

 

Tennessee State Library and Archives 

“LARC: The Library & Archives Resource Catalog” : http://www.youseemore.com/tsla/ 

“Research & Collections” : http://tn.gov/tsla/Collections.htm 

 

Texas State Library and Archives Commission 

“Archives & Manuscripts” : https://www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/index.html 

“TARO: Texas Archival Resources Online” : http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/index.html 

 

Utah State Archives and Records Service 

“Online Catalog” : http://archives.utah.gov/research/catalog.html 

“Research Guides” : http://archives.utah.gov/research/guides/index.html 

“Finding Aids and Inventories” : 

http://archives.utah.gov/research/inventories/index.html 

 

Vermont State Archives and Records Administration 

“Vermont State Archives Databases and Indexes” : http://vermont-

archives.org/research/database/index.htm 

“Series Database Search” : http://vermont-archives.org/research/database/series.asp 

 

http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/about_the_archives/3177/finding_aids_for_collections/382910
http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/about_the_archives/3177/finding_aids_for_collections/382910
http://www.phmc.state.pa.us/bah/dam/rg/index.htm
http://sos.ri.gov/archives/
http://archives.sc.gov/records.htm
http://www.archivesindex.sc.gov/guide/guide.htm
http://archives.sc.gov/information/
http://history.sd.gov/Archives/researchers.aspx
http://history.sd.gov/Archives/Data/County/default.aspx
http://www.youseemore.com/tsla/
http://tn.gov/tsla/Collections.htm
https://www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/index.html
http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/index.html
http://archives.utah.gov/research/catalog.html
http://archives.utah.gov/research/guides/index.html
http://archives.utah.gov/research/inventories/index.html
http://vermont-archives.org/research/database/index.htm
http://vermont-archives.org/research/database/index.htm
http://vermont-archives.org/research/database/series.asp
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Library of Virginia 

“Using the Collections” : http://www.lva.virginia.gov/public/using_collections.asp 

“County and City Records at the Library of Virginia” : 

http://www.lva.virginia.gov/whatwehave/local/county_formation/index.htm 

“LVA Catalog” : http://lva1.hosted.exlibrisgroup.com/F 

 

Washington State Archives 

“Guide to Holdings” : http://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/archives_holdings.aspx?r=1 

“Search the Archives’ Collections” : http://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/search.aspx 

 

West Virginia Archives and History 

“Guides to Collections” : http://www.wvculture.org/history/wvsamenu.html 

“County Court Records” : http://www.wvculture.org/history/countrec.html 

“Archives Collections Through 2010” : 

http://www.wvculture.org/history/wvsaarch.html 

 

Wisconsin State Archives (Wisconsin Historical Society) 

“Library-Archives Collections” : 

http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/collections/ 

“Local Government Records” : 

http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/readroom/locrecs.asp 

“ArCat” : http://arcat.library.wisc.edu/ 

 

Wyoming State Archives 

“Reference, Research and Historical Photographs” : 

http://wyoarchives.state.wy.us/Research/index.asp 

“Microfilm Archives Research and Security System (MARSS)” : 

http://micrographics.state.wy.us/index.aspx 

http://www.lva.virginia.gov/public/using_collections.asp
http://www.lva.virginia.gov/whatwehave/local/county_formation/index.htm
http://lva1.hosted.exlibrisgroup.com/F
http://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/archives_holdings.aspx?r=1
http://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/search.aspx
http://www.wvculture.org/history/wvsamenu.html
http://www.wvculture.org/history/countrec.html
http://www.wvculture.org/history/wvsaarch.html
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/collections/
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/libraryarchives/readroom/locrecs.asp
http://arcat.library.wisc.edu/
http://wyoarchives.state.wy.us/Research/index.asp
http://micrographics.state.wy.us/index.aspx

